September 20, 2021

Mr. David Ripper

Senior Metrology Engineer
Australian Energy Market Operator
530 Collins Street

Melbourne VIC 3000

Dear Mr Ripper

I am writing on behalf of Aldridge Traffic Systems Pty Ltd (ATS) to apply for adding the following luminaire to
the NEM Load Table:

No. Description Average test Wattage

1 75W Boston 77.2

I have attached the following supporting documents for your consideration:
»  Support letter from Ausgrid (DNSP)
*  Luminaire datasheet
* LCP test report

The fitting is supplied with a spare adhesive label showing external information required as per SA/SNZ TS
1158.6.

Please feel free to contact us directly should you wish to discuss this in any further detail.
Yours sincerely

Amir Moayedzadeh
Lighting consultant
Traffic Technologies Ltd
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